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EagleRockCEm Resource

From: Linda Martin [linda@growidahofalls.org]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 4:47 PM
To: 'Debbie Henricksen'; EagleRockEIS Resource
Cc: 'Pamela Crowell'; 'Kent Tingey'; 'George Imel'; 'George Imel'; 'Richard Jacobsen'; 'Arthur 

Vailas'
Subject: RE: NRC Letter
Attachments: image002.gif

Thank you so very much for your support!  I would recommend that if anyone wanted to comment on the application as 
individuals, please do so. 
 
Linda 
 

 
 

From: Debbie 
Henricksen 
[mailto:henrdebb@
its.wnet.isu.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, 

June 04, 2009 3:08 PM 
To: EagleRock.EIS@nrc.gov; linda@growidahofalls.org 
Cc: Pamela Crowell; Kent Tingey; George Imel; George Imel; Richard Jacobsen; Arthur Vailas 
Subject: FW: NRC Letter 
 
Please see attached a letter from President Arthur C. Vailas, Idaho State University, in support of AREVA’s application to 
construct and operate the Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility. 
 
 
 
 
Debbie Henricksen 
Executive Assistant 
Office of the President 
Idaho State University 
Campus Stop 8310 
Pocatello, Idaho 
(208) 282‐2566 
henrdebb@isu.edu 
 
 
 

Grow Idaho Falls, Inc. YOUR LINK BETWEEN BUSINESS AND OPPORTUNITY 
 

 

Linda K. Martin, CEcD 
Chief Executive Officer 

Grow Idaho Falls, Inc. 
151 North Ridge Avenue 

Suite A 
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-4000  

linda@growidahofalls.org 
www.growidahofalls.org  

tel: 
fax: 

208-522-2014 
208-522-3824 
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